Page 1 of 2

Marge Schmuckal - FW: 2 Monument square

From: Susan Geffers <sue@archetypepa.com>

To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 9/24/2013 12:18 PM

Subject: FW: 2 Monument square

CC: Marge Schmuckal <mes@portlandmaine.gov>

Attachments: Building permit applicaiton Coast Guard 2 Monument Sq revised.pdf

Attached is the revised building permit for 2 Monument Square, Coast Guard.
| had called this suite 600 but it is actually suite 200.

Suite 600 is the 2 Monument Square Federal Judge project.

Thanks and sorry for the confusion.

Sue

Susan Geffers, Offlce Monager

Archetype PA |48 Union Wharf |Porlland, Maine 0410t Hel, 207.772.6022 | cell, 207.712.4997 | www.archetype-architecis.com

From: Sally Anderson [mailto:sally@archetypepa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 12:11 PM

To: Susan Geffers
Subject; FW: 2 Monument square

Sally Anderson

Archetype, P.A.

48 Union Wharf

Portland, ME 04101

Phone: (207) 772-6022

Fax: (207} 772-4056
sally@archetypepa.com
hitp://www.archetype-architects.com
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